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June 2, 2020

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Ng Lap Seng v. United States, No. 19-1145
Dear Mr. Harris:
On behalf of petitioner, | write to waive the 14-day waiting period under Rule 15.5 and
respectfully request that this petition be set for distribution on June 9, 2020. The United States has
now filed a brief in opposition. Petitioner anticipates promptly filing a reply brief explaining why

the Court should grant review, but in the event the Court does not receive the reply brief by June
9, petitioner requests that the petition be distributed without it.

Sincerely,

B ——————

Paul D. Clement

CcC: All counsel of record
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